
Diversified Fabricators Inc. 
21482 Carlo Drive 
Clinton Township, MI 48038 
P: 586-868-1000 
F: 586-868-1001 

Ms. Kerry Kelly 
Department of Environmental Quality 
Air Quality Division 
Southeast Michigan District Office 
27700 Donald Court 
Warren, MI 48092 

Subject: Violation Response 

Dear Ms. Kelly, 

Paint Booth 

5/27/15 

To correct the violation and be in compliance we are requesting an exemption from R336.1201 
by R336.1287 (c). Please see attached request to void PTI no. 154-93. 
The violation with regards to the hourly emission limit was exceeded during the April2013 
through March 2014 time period. The violation is corrected as the most recent records provided 
indicate. We are keeping monthly records to prevent a reoccurrence. 

CNC Laser Metal Cutting 

We are currently preparing a permit to install application and expect to have it ready to submit 
within two weeks. We are currently in contact with Mr. Nick Zabrodsky and he is assisting us in 
the completion of the PTI. 

Sincerely, 

Kevin Williams 
Diversified Fabricators, Inc. 
21482 Carlo Drive 
Clinton Twp., MI 4803 8 
Phone: 586-868-1000 
Fax: 586-868-1001 
Email: kevin@diversifiedfab.com 


